Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sirs,

Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Wednesday, 3 July, 2019 2:32 PM

Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto)

SPF-TP FAIT; Raziz TAHAR (SPF); Nor Hidayu ABDUL SAMAD (SPF)
Mechanical Inspection Report Request

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 9 vehicles below: [The ones
marked in RED are deemed to be URGENT hence please EXPEDITE ON THESE REQUESTS]

a)

b)
<)

d)

Case IAFP-1B-20190621 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBJ4003P (TP/1P/37759/2019)

On 17 June 2019 (Monday) sometime before 4.41 a.m., the Deceased was riding on the second lane from
right of 4-lanes along PIE towards Tuas. Somewhere before Clementi Avenue 6 Exit, the Deceased
gradually veered to the right at a slow speed and collided onto the centre guard railing. Upon impact,
the Deceased flung and landed onto the centre divider with helmet on. The Deceased was conveyed to
National University Hospital (NUH) by the ambulance in an unconscious state. As a result of the
accident, the Deceased sustained severe head injury and succumbed to his injuries. The Deceased was
pronounced dead at NUH A&E by Doctor Christian at 5.53 a.m.

Vehicles to be inspected: FBJ4003P - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Dzul Hairie

Case IAFP-1B-20190621 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Trailer, JTE7648 (TP/IP/29367/2019)
Case IAFP-1B-20190621 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBL6884P (TP/IP/29367/2019)

On 07 May 2019 (Tuesday) at about 03.48 p.m., the Involved Party was driving his motor trailer, JTE7648
along Woodlands Ave 3 towards Woodlands Road and upon approaching the signalized junction of
Woodlands Road, the driver then made a right turn on green light only. Halfway making the right turn,
the victim (FBL6884P rider of motorcycle) appeared travelling straight from the opposite direction and
collided onto the motor trailer.

Vehicles to be inspected: FBL6884P - Rider (Seriously Injured)
JTE7648 - Driver (Defendant)

10 In-Charge: 10 Hidayu

Case IAFP-1B-20190621 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SGL3412D (TP/IP/36671/2019)

On 10 June 2019 (Monday) sometime around 7.10 p.m., the driver was driving along lane 1 of 5 lanes
road in which he claimed that the brakes of his motorcar were not functioning. The driver was unable to
slow down his motorcar and had to swerve to the left to avoid vehicles travelling ahead of him. The said
motorcar then collided into the rear of a stationary motor bus which was on lane 3 of 5 lanes road.

Vehicles to be inspected: SGL3412D - Driver (Defendant)

10 In-Charge: SIO Raziz



2.

3.

CC:

Best regards,

e)
f)
g)

h)
i)

Case IAFP-IB-20190621 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, PNQ8131 (TP/IP/38627/2019)
Case IAFP-IB-20190621 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FW3550S (TP/IP/38627/2019)
Case IAFP-IB-20190621 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Bus, PZ1144K (TP/1P/38627/2019)

On 19 June 2019 (Wednesday) sometime before 7.15 a.m., the accused was riding on the first lane from
right of 4-lanes along AYE towards MCE. Somewhere before Exit 17, the accused switched lanes into
lane 2 and encroached into the path of the potential defendant's bus, causing the bus to collide onto the
accused's motorcycle. The bus then veered to the right into lane 1 and while coming to a stop, the
deceased motorcycle suddenly collided onto the rear of the potential defendant's bus. Deceased landed
on the right side of the motor bus and was pronounced dead at scene at 7.15 a.m. by Paramedic Salbiah.

Vehicles to be inspected: PNQ8131 - Rider (Slightly Injured)
FW3550S - Rider (Deceased)
PZ1144K - Driver (Defendant)

10 In-Charge: SIO Adrian

Case IAFP-1B-20190621 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Bus, SBS3551T (TP/IP/37529/2019)
Case IAFP-1B-20190621 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBG8685K (TP/IP/37529/2019)

On 15 June 2019 (Saturday) sometime before 12.41 p.m., the motor bus was travelling straight along
Corporation Rd towards the direction of Jurong Port Rd on lane 3 of the 3-lanes road. Upon reaching the
signalised cross junction of JIn Ahmad Ibrahim, traffic light in favour of the motor bus was green light
only thus the motor bus proceeded straight. Halfway through, the motorcycle made a right turn from
the motor bus’ opposite direction and collided into the frontal right portion of the motor bus. Due to the
accident, the motorcyclist was conveyed to NUH by an ambulance in an unconscious state.
Subsequently, the motorcyclist succumbed to his injuries and he was pronounced dead in the said
hospital on the same day at 3.39 p.m.

Vehicles to be inspected: SBS3551T - Driver (Involved Party)
FBG8685K - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah

These request has been approved by my management.

Thank you Sirs.

FAIT Team, SIO Raziz & 10 Hidayu, fyip

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)

Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352
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